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Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 2:53 PM

To: Lavanya; 'assignments@Ikkauto.com'

Ce: ‘Aidridge Ee'; 'IRB LAW LAWYER - MB’; ‘Devaraj Viveganandam'
Subject: PRI ON FBK3958K : (FCI REF: D16/11504,/TPD&TPI/KT) (IRB ref: MB-

KS/2017006374) - RE: ACC ON 14/11/2016 INVOLVING FBK3958K & SHC1056Y

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sirs/Madam,

We refer to your email dated 18.06.2019.

We would like to carry out a PRI on your client’s bike. Please advise the date, time, venue and person
to contact at least 7 working days in advance of the appointment.

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey third party vehicle, FEK3958K.

Best Regards,

K.aréw Taw

Motor Claims Dept.
M5 First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3582 | Fax No.

: 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C
A Membes of mpmsmmxri GROUP

3 Protection Act 2

[ [ 1 ré wanous ts that regulate the processing of vour persenal data. Please reler to httpo! fwww.masfirsteapital.com.sg for delails
[ | allegtio
frdentinliny Motics: This e-mail s confidential. It may also be legally privileged. It you are not the addressee or to whom it iz intended, you may not copy
vard, disciose or use any part of it if you have recenved this message in errar, phease dielete the messape and all copies from your system and notify th

wfiately by return o-masi

From: Lavanya <lavanya@irblaw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June, 2019 6:10 PM

To: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: 'Aidridge Ee' <aidridge@irblaw.com.sg=; "IRB LAW LAWYER - MB' <baiross@irblaw.com.sg>; 'Devaraj
Viveganandam' <devaraj@irblaw.com.sg>

Subject: (FCI| REF: D16/11504/TPD&TPI/KT) (IRB ref: MB-K5/2017006374) - RE: ACC ON 14/11/2016 INVOLVING
FEK3958K & SHC1056Y

Dear Karen,
We refer to the above matter and to your e-mail dated 12 June 2018,

\We wish to highlight the following:



i. Qur letter of demand dated 29 August 2018 (received by FCI on 30 August 2018) informed you that our
client had not carried out the repairs. Further, we invited FCI to send their surveyor down to conduct the
PRI, if any; and

ii. On 8 October 2019, we received your e-mail acknowledging our LOD. However, you did not inform us if
you wanted to conduct the PRI nor did you inform us if you wish to appoint surveyors to conduct the PRI

We also wish to highlight that the NIMA Protocol serves as a guide and the breach as alleged by you, which is not
admitted, will affect the issue of costs, if at all.

Your offer dated 12 June 2019 was not based on total loss but on OMV minus COE rebate. This OMV does not include
all the other incidental costs that was incurred by our clients. We have previously forwarded to your our client's
surveyor's report (along with coloured photographs of our client's motorcycle) dated 7 July 2017, In the surveyor report,
the surveyor has checked and quantified the pre-accident average market value of our client's motorcycle at
$45662.50. As such, if you wish to dispute the claim for total loss of our client's motorcycle then we hereby invite you
conduct the PRI of our client's motorcycle which is still untouched but relocated to:

Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-62

Singapore 417883

Contact: Mr. Teo Hwa Heng
Tel: 6752 7740

Given the above, we regret to inform you that despite reasonable effort having been made to settle our client's claim,
there does not appear to be any reasonable prospects of settiement and / or have not received any substantive reply
to our quantification letter.

We hereby give you ten clear days’ notice that our client intends to proceed with the issue of Writ of Summans against
your insured. In this regard, please let us know of you are instructing solicitors to accept service of process on your
insured [ insured driver's behalf.

This notice is issued pursuant to Section 9(3) of the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap
189) before commencement of proceedings.

Our client's rights are reserved.

Best regards,

Lavanya
Foreign Lawyer (India)

Sent for and on behalf of Mr. Mohamed Baiross / Mr. Devaraj

I.’ .B.

LAW LLP

ADVOCATES & BOLICITONS

I.LR.B. LAW LLP

T: 6298 2537 (ext 109)

F: 6298 2547

E: lavanya@irblaw.com.sq

W www.irblaw . com.sg

117A Jalan Sultan Singapore 199007. (Main office)
119 Jalan Sultan, Singapore 199008 (Branch Office)

We are registered in Singapore with limited liability (T12LL0O483A)



[This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify
us immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Thank

- you]

From: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 1:06 PM

To: Aidridge Ee <aidridge @irblaw.com.sg>

Cc: kok siang Tan <koksiang@irblaw.com.sg>; Lavanya Krishnan <lavanya@irblaw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCON 14/11/2016 INVOLVING FBK3S58K & SHC1056Y (FCI REF: D16/11504/TPD&TPI/KT)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sirs/Madam,
We refer to your email dated 03.06.2019.

As mentioned in our email dated 12.12.2018, your client had breached the NIMA protocol for not
notifying us for the PRI Due to that, we are unable to appoint our surveyor to verify the damages. It

does not serve any purpose now to appoint our surveyor to inspect your client’s vehicle after a lapse
of 2+ years!

In support of our quantification of your client’s vehicle at $7,945.00, please find enclosed the LTA
PARF and COE rebates of your client’s vehicle.

Notwithstanding the above, strictly for the purpose to settle amicably, we are prepared to revise our
offer to a global sum of $23,000.00 all-in.

Kindly revert with acceptance within 7 days.

Best Regards,

Karen Taw

Motor Claims Dept.

M5 First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3582 | Fax No.
: 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C

A Memser of INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection act 2012 ["PORPA"];

Linder the PORA, there are various requirements that regulate the procossing of your persanal data. Please refer to hittp://www.masfirsteapital.com.se for details
ot FDPA Personal Data Collection 5i3tems

-onfidentiality Motice: This e-mall is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. if you are not the addresses or 1o whom it is intended, you may not copy
ird, disclose ar use any part of it. If you have received this message in errgr, please delete the messape and all copies from vour system and notify the

sender immeadacely by return e-mal

From: Aidridge Ee <aidridge @irblaw.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 3 June, 2019 4:31 PM
To: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>




Ce: kok siang Tan <koksiang@irblaw.com.sg>; Lavanya Krishnan <lavanya@irblaw.com.sg>
Subject: ACC ON 14/11/2016 INVOLVING FBK3958K & SHC1056Y (FCI REF: D16/11504/TPD&TPI/KT)

Dear Ms Karen,

We refer to your e-mail dated 12 December 2018 to our Ms. Haryani Othman and the offer contained herein.

You have quantified our client's total loss of his motorcycle at 57,945.00.

However, the market value of our client's motorcycle at the time of the accident was much higher than your offer.
We enclose herein Mc-Coy Appraiser Pte. Ltd.'s report for your reference.

Kindly revise your offer accordingly and we will take our client's instructions.

Do let us know if you wish to send your own surveyor to inspect the motorcycle.

Thank you.

Best regards,

AIDRIDGE EE

Legal Secretary

ADVOCATES & BOoLCIToNE

I.R.B. LAW LLP
T: 6298 2537
F: 6298 2547

E: aidridge@irblaw.com.sg

W2 wwwirblaw.com.sg

117A Jalan Sultan Singapore 199007. (Main office)

119 Jalan Sultan, Singapore 199008 (Branch Office)

We are registered in Singapore with limited liability (T12LLO483A)

[This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify us immediately;

you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person, Thank you.]
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MVAIIET45E81 | VAC - Kakl Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 21/11/2016 12 50

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 22/11/2016 14:47

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Fleasa report gorrectly ne details of the accident to speed up the caims process,

2, This Form must be complated by the Polisvholder andior the Authorised Driver
3, Infarmation provided must be a8 truthful and sccurate 85 possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies ta

repudiate palicy ability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of policy liabiity on the part of the insurance cormpanies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

G. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of tha Gl4 Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of

Singapore{GlA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avaiable upon application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and o copies of the report being made available

afaresaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MNRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone Na

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used

at time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Ins urelmce Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Policy Mumber
Cover Note Number
Driver . o
Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

21/11/2016 12:50

14/11/2016 21:50

TAMPIMES AVE 5/ TAMPINES AVE B
Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

FBK3958K

MOHAMED SAHARUDDIN BIN GANI
§7508121]

dean_aha@hotmail. com

(LOCAL) +65-06216461

Office-862 16461

KAWASAKI
ZZR1400

Mo

Third Party
Motorcycle

NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Lid
Third Party Fire and/or Theft

Mo

5082244009 TPFT

MOHAMED SAHARUDDIN BIMN GAMNI
S75081211

3000311975

Indoor

270272003

13 Years And 8 Months

Male

(Local) +65-962 16461

Office-962 164561
dean_aha@hotmail.com
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an-employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Polica Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If ¥es, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 310B ANCHORVALE ROAD #04-11
542310

Mo

Owner

Collision- Cross Junction
Clear

Dry

Yes

Traffic Police Division Hg

ROAD: 10 Ubi Avenue 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY: Singapare
TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:

Mo

REFER TO POLICE REPORT ATTACHED. ATTENDED BY AINI

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Yas
Mo

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1 ’ i

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model'Colour
Deatails Of Properiies

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Na.rne o

Phane Number

Email Address

SHC1036Y

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Page 2of 17



Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?
Address

Postcode

MOHAMED SAHARUDDIN BIN GANI

FBK3958K

Yes

Page 3of 17



Sketch Plan Pg.1

SKETCH PLAN
MPO c

1. Aaasa repert correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Fermmust be completed by the Pellevholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. nformation provided must be as W Any wilful misrepresentation or withheldng of ratedal facks may
alew insurancae companies to repudiate polley llability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Farmby insurance companies is not an admission of policy Fabliity on the part of the msurance
COMpaEnas,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Pelice for investigation,

6. The raport will be forw arded by the insurers of the GlA Records Managemant Centre estsbshed by the General Insurance Association
of Singapore (GA) for archiving and that copies of this report w il for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgemant of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copias of the
reqport baing made available aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FDPA)

| enderstand, acknow ledge, sgree and consent that

(&) My Insurar , my workshop and the Ganeral insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") maylare permited to collect, use, disclkes

andior process my personal data’personal information set out in this [ferm] and any other personal infarmation provided by me or

possessed by my insurer (collectvely the "Personal Inform ation”) and disclese and transfer such Perscnal Inferrmaton ko all inswren(s)

who have insured vehicle{s) invoived in this accident {al insurer(s) who have inswred vehicle(s) involvad in this accident shall be

colectively referred fo as the “Insurers”), the newrers' law yersiaw firms, the Menetary Authority of Singapare and eny rekevant

goevernment agencyfauthority (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of :

{I) processzing, handling andior dealing w ith my claims including the setllerment of the chaims and any necessary investigations refating fo

the clalms;

() Frvestgating the accident andior my claims;

(1§} carrying out andior dealing w ith my instructions or responding io any enguiries by ms;

(iv) adminstering my claims (ckuding the maiing of cormesponcence, statemants, invoices, reports or notices o me, w hich could involve

disclosure of certain parsonal daia about ma to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the external cover of envelopesimall

packages): andfor

(v} complying with apolicable law in administering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims.

(colectvely the *Purposes”)

(b} all irsurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) imvoled in this accident and the Insurers’ law yersflaw firms, may/are permitted to collsct,

usa, disclose and/or process my Personal information for one or rore of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal Information may/can be disciosad by any of the Insurers andlor GIA to their third party service providers or agents

{Inchiding thalr law yersilaw firma), which mey be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of thel ELEG FEhSERSUIIT (VAC)
23 Kakl Bukit &ve 4

Singapore 415933

Tol: 67416627 Fax: 67492305
Einail; vackiFeins
\J)-/.u.\ u\ Y enail: vacki@eingnet.com.sg

Policyholdes's Signatura / Dala & Driver's Signature {f driver l= not the policyholder) / Date Winessed by Reporting Cantre
& Time Parsonnel

Time
Skeich Plan

st

e
| ol .,:_,:_I___;_

gl e S Al " L, B ek

-y

.
.
I [ ps
B U )
A O O I O
=y
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg.1

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

r
-

._ﬁ__-—l'

ﬂn\*nuﬂ—-ﬁ ! - Fal
WEZIALY '{’%H(J& l?\i{, v

Declaration

"W daclare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

\b— ol

IDAC KAKI BUKIT (VAC)
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4
Singapora 415933

Tal* 87415597 Fax: B7482305

F oy cohosmgnel.com.sg

Oriver's Signature (F driver Is not the pelicyholder) / Date

Fulcymurv'a Signature / Date &
Time & Time

Witnessed by Reporting Centre
Persanrel
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Individual Statement

T/2018112172030

1063
Report No, T/20161121/2038

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No
21111720168 12:11
"Name of Informant Address
MOHAMED SAHARUDDIN BIN GANI
ID Type / 1D No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / 575081211 Home/Office: Mobile: 952168461
Nationality: Email:
Sex; Age. Date of Birth: | Type of Informant.
Male 41 30/03/1875 Rider
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
OPERATION SUPERVISOR Class: Date of Expiry:

....- e

Type of Accident.
Accident. 14/11/2016 21:15
Location;
Along Road 1
TAMPINES AVENUE 5
TAMPINES AVENUE 8
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
ambulance:
Yes

Page bof 17



Individual Statement

SINGAPORE ~
POLICE FORCE L0 O

TRO161121/2039

Police Station Of Origin: 2of3
Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20161121/2038
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

5 .'l- "
AP w Lo et bk BN I - St e PR T T

==

MOHAMED SAHARUDDIN BIN GANI | s75081211

Related Vehicle | FBK3958K (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 86216461

HospitaliClinic | CHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | 15/11/2016 Date Discharge | 16/11/2016

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 09 Degree of injury | NIL

Brief Details.

AT THE ABOVE MENTIONED TIME AND LOCATION. AS | WAS RIDING ALONG TAMPINES AVE 5,
JUNCTION OF AVENUE 8. THE TRAFFIC LIGHT WAS GREEN IN MY FAVOUR. | WAS IN THE LEFT
LANE. AS | WAS APPROACHING THE JUNCTION. | NOTICED THAT THERE WAS A WHITE CAR
FOLLOWED BY A TAXI WAS ON THE RIGHT SIDE OF THE ROAD INTENDING TO TURN RIGHT. |
STARTED TO FLUTTER MY HIGH BEAM AS A SIGNAL TO BOTH DRIVERS. THE TAX| WAS ABLE
TO NOTICE MY SIGNAL AND STOPPED IN THE YELLOW BOX. AS | WAS CROSSING THROUGH
THE JUNCTION, THE TAXI PROCEEDED OFF AND COLLIDED INTO ME. WHEREBY | FLUNG OFF
MY MOTORCYCLE AFTERWARDS. | WAS CONVEYED BY AMBULANCE
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Individual Statement

NGAP
POLICE FORCE LR TR

TROMeNMI03E

Police Station Of Origin: 30i3
Traffic Police Division HQ Report Mo, T/20161121/2038

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: B5470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please atlach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
TP/
MUHAMMAD AZFAR BIN ABIDIN

Signature Of Interpreter. Date/Time: }
Mot applicable 211112016 12:11

F & ¥ — -
Officer In Charge Of Case: f &5 Cilassification Of Case:
TP/GIT/ A AL |
Staff Sgt MUHAMMAD HANAFI BIN AZLAN
Contact No.: 65476437

Authentication Stamp [—— i ES—
NP168 -
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Manual NP168 Form Serial No

Report Number

Vide Repon Number
Date/Time of Report Made
Place Report Lodged

Type of Informant

Name of [nformant

ID Type / 1D No,
Home/Office
Mobile

Email

‘Type of Accident
Drrink Drive

Anyone conveyed by
ambulance

Date/Time of Accident

Brief Facts.
AMENDMENTS TO

Individual Statement

A

T/20161 121/2042
1ol2

Report Neo. T7201611212042

Case Summary Form (CSF For NP168)

T720161121/2039

7201611212042

211172016 12:17

Traffic Police Division HQ

Rider

MOHAMED SAHARUDDIN BIN GANI
NRIC NO/ STiﬂHZl_! =

II e ——

06216461

Injury / Conveyed By Ambulance
No

Yes

1471172016 21:50

TIME ONLY : TIMING SHOULD BE 2150
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Individual Statement

AT g

T20061 12172042
loil

ch-urt No. T/20161 12172042
Continuation of CSF For NP168

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please atlach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy o 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Case Sensitivity No
Officer-In-Charge of Case TR/GIT/

MUHAMMAD HANAFI BIN AZLAN
Classification of Case 1D INJURY / CONVEYED BY AMBULANCE

Page 100f 17



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |10 Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassiz No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(*ears);

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Oct 2019

v LA

Singapore NRIC
1211

FBKIFSBK

Mo

03 Oct 2019
KAWASAKI
ZZR1400 ABS M
Green

2014
ZXTA0EEO16871
JKBZXT40EFAD16563
$13417.00

04 Aug 2015

04 Aug 2015

1

$2,013.00

Mo

$0.00

03 Aug 2025
D - Motorcycle
10

£6,508.00
£5471.00
$5.471.00
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S Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Crwrier 10 Ty pe:

Cwiner iD:

Wehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Wehicle 1o be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Vehicle Make:

Yehicle Model:

Primary Coleur:
Manufacturing Year:

Ergine Mo.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Replsiration Date:
Trans(er Count:

Actusl ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amgunt:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|Years):

QF Paid;

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contalned herein Is correct as at 12 Jun 2019

PARF/COE Rebale Enquiry

Singapore NRIC
B121]

FBK3IFS8K

Mo

14 Jupn 2019
KAWASAKI

ZZR1400 ABS M
Green

2014
ZXT40EEQ16871
JEBZXTA0EFAD1E563

§13417.00
04 Aug 2015
04 Aug 2015
1

$2,013.00

MNe

£0.00

03 Aug 2025
D - Motoroycle
10

24,508.00
2547200
15,472.00
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2019 Used MatorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

(/listing/usedbike/kawasaki-kawasaki-zx1000n-h2-ninja/10308/) .
S60$37500
-— o
Reg : 17/11/2015
~ Type: Sport Bikes
998cc

Kawasaki H2 Ninja for Sale! Prices are negotiable. Trade in or Loan available. Viewing will be at Dynasty Motor
Pte Ltd @ Kaki Bukit, Synergy @ KB, 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #01-82 S'pore 417800.
Posted an : 09/01/2019

% PAID AD * DEALER AD

B COMPARE DETAILS  (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/KAWASAK|-KAWASAKI-ZX1 DO0N-HZ-NINJA/10308/)

Kawasaki ZG1400GTR Concours (/listing/usedbike/kawasaki-kawasaki-zg1400gtr-concours/7631/)

(/listing/usedbike/kawasaki-kawasaki-zg1400gtr-concours/7631/)
$6D£19800
Reg:21/01/2013

Type: Sport Tourers
1352cc

Well taken care by previous owner, Please visit the bike at | Motoring showroom location at Block 1008 Bukit
merah Lane 3 #01-14 Singapore 159722.

Posted on : 09/01/2019

* PAID AD & DEALER AD

B COMPARE DETAILS 3 (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/KAWASAKI-KAWASAKI-ZG1400GTR-CONCOURS/7631/)

Kawasaki Z800 (/listing/usedbike/kawasaki-kawasaki-z800/9030/)

httre: tanenw enhikamart cam saflistinniisadbikeallistinn/Thike model=Kawasaki+&bike tyoe=&price from=&price to=&license class=2&req_year... 28
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APPRAISER pTE LT D
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Fagiinaon M 1 J0ITEIEID

Our Ref: TP/17032-01/MY/2017
7 July 2017

Mohamed Saharuddin Bin Gani
Blk 310B Anchorvale Road
#04-11

Singapore 542310

Dear Sir

INSPECTION AND ASSESSMENT OF A DAMAGED VEHICLE FBK 3958 Kk
ACCIDENT ON 14 NOV 2016

We thank you for your instruction on 17 Jan 2017, we have inspected the vehicle at
RS Bikes Centre, No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-45 AutoBay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore
417883,

VEHICLE PARTICULAR

Registration No. - FBK 3958 K Colour : Green
Make/Model - Kawasaki ZZR 1400 Speedo Reading i
Original Regn. Date : 4 Aug 2015 Rim : Sport
Engine Capacity : 1441cc PARF Eligibility :Yes
Chassis Number - JKBZXT40EFA016563

Engine Number - ZXT40EE016871

VEHICLE CONDITION

General Condition  : In order

Body Work : In order

Steering : In order

Foot Brake : In order

Hand Brake : In order

TYRE CONDITION

Front Tyre @ 7 mm Size :120/TOR17 Made by : Metzeler

Rear Tyre @7 mm Size :190/55R17 Madeby : Metzeler



DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

The vehicle sustained a severe impact-damages on the rear and front portion, resulting
front fork twisted, handle bar bent, lamps cracked, wheel, radiator bent, chassis frame
badly twisted and cracked and etc.

For detail of the damages, kindly refer to the thirteen (13) copies of photographs
attached herein.

VEHICLE VALUE

We have checked the vehicle pre-accident average market value, as at the time of
accident is about $545,622.50 (Forty Five Thousand Six Hundred Twenty Two And
Cents Fifty Only). COE rebate is about $$5206.00 (Five Thousand Two Hundred and
Six Only),

Therefore, market value of S$45622.50 less $$5206.00 balance liability will be about
55§40,416.50 (Forty Thousand Four Hundred Sixteen and Cents Fifty Only).

COST OF REPAIR

There is no estimate submitted by the repairer. Due to the damages sustain, in our
opinion, it is not economical to repair the damage vehicle and is to be treated as Total
Loss.

IMPORTANT

As instructed we have not authorize the repair. Please note that this report rendered by
us herein is solely on our independent opinion, which is base on the available
documents and inspection of the vehicle.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE, we trust this report will be of assistance to you in dealing
with this matter.

If you have any query or discrepancy of this report, kindly inform us within two (2)
weeks, or the report will be treated as correct.

Dizclaimer

The mte and assessment of damages as stated in this report is 1o be used solely for legal procesdings in relation to the surveyed
vehicle and the eccident in which the surveyed vehicle was involved in. The rate and assessment of dumages must not be used in
any circumstances for comparison with other vehicles andfor other accidents in other legal proceedings



